4¢ ORIGINAL.

Raquel Tully
From: Paulalsler Q ﬁ Q}‘.o\aq
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2006 3:49 PM D(:'P&S/T ) \(ﬁ: S-Ll
To: Raquel Tully; Hong Wang 3 b BiAE 13 0 1 Q
Cc: Ray Kennedy 6 6 Cu 2)5*' of Qallecs
Subject: RE: Docket 050744-TI

2-7-ot

ev

Raquel, please deposit the check (all $100) in the PSC Trust Fund and provide Records a copy as soon as possible for
documentation in Docket 050744.

Hong, | just checked MCD and the registration has not been inactivated yet. Based on this and the fact that they paid the $100
settlement, please do not cancel the IXC registration. Thanks

From: Raquel Tully
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2006 3:00 PM

To: Hong Wang; Paula Isler

Subject:

--We just received a check from them for a $100.00. How would you like me to proceed.-
o —_—
From: Hong Wang %M
' o o= QO
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2006 9:02 AM o = .
m @ -
To: Paula Isler §§§ = U
E v o
Cc: Raquel Tully —_— H
@ (D

Subject: Dockets 050620, 050621, 050628, 050675 050701, 050706 and 050744

Paula, | just checked CMS and we still have not received the required payments from the company in
Dockets 050675 and 050744. | thought | check with you to make sure that you don't have anything before
we close the dockets and cancel their certificate/registration.

Also, just FYI, I've close Dockets 050620, 050621, 050628, 050701 and 050706. Their
certificates/registrations will remain active because the companies have made the required payments.

Raquel, | am copying you on this just in case you have gotten something from the company for Dockets
050675 and 050744 (Movie, Television, & Graphics Corp. d/b/a M.T.G., TJ826 and TG870).

Thanks!
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